

BRIGSLEY PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG
e-mail – brigsleyparishcouncil@hotmail.com

Minutes of the meeting held on **Tuesday 2nd November 2021 at 7.30pm.** Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair)

Cllrs L Edwards, M. Carlton. H. Moore and K. Kirkham (Clerk)

21/079 **Apologies**

Apologies were received from Cllr A. Hansen and Ward Cllr Jackson.

21/080 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

21/081 **Issues Raised by Members of the Public** (under suspension of Standing Orders)

(To discuss any issues raised by members of the public).

Cllr Moore reported that vegetation is encroaching onto the footway on the B1203 towards Ashby cum Fenby. Chair reported that a resident noticed a van on Waithe Lane that looked like they may have stopped to fly tip. The resident confronted the person and they drove off. If anyone sees this type of incident, they should report it to North East Lincolnshire Council or go to <https://www.fixmystreet.com/>

21/082 **Minutes of Previous Meetings**

It was agreed that the minutes of the meetings held on the 5th October 2021 were a true record and were duly signed by Cllr M Carlton.

21/083 **Police Report**

The police were unable to attend the meeting, but a Police Report was submitted. There have been fourteen crimes reported during October for the Waltham Ward.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on notice boards.

21/084 **Update of Matters Outstanding from Previous Meeting**

To receive and discuss information on the following items: -

- a) To receive an update regarding cutback of the tree near the flagpole – Clerk advised that NELC has suggested moving the flagpole as the tree will be an ongoing maintenance issue and will add further pressure to an already stretched tree team. Clerk to contact NELC to see if there is an alternative option.
- b) To receive an update regarding the Notice Board – Cllr Carlton advised that the posts should be galvanised, or powder coated, he agreed to obtain quotes for the work.

- c) To receive an update regarding St Helens Church – Cllr Dixon reported that talks with the Vicar has not been positive, and the goal posts seem to change. However, there is a lot of support from parishioners. The next meeting to ‘save the church’ is Wednesday 3rd November at 6pm in the village hall.
- d) To receive an update regarding Ward Funding Projects quotes. – Clerk advised that the ward funding has been approved and she has placed the order for the defibrillator. The Parish Council agreed that the cabinet should be stainless steel, clerk to update the supplier. Clerk to contact the Village Hall Committee to see if they will give permission for the defibrillator to be installed on a visible external wall. Cllr Edwards reported she has quotes for planters which she will forward to the clerk. Clerk to check with NELC Highways department that the planters can be installed on the grass area at the top of Church Lane and to forward quotes for planters to Ward Councillors for approval.
- e) To receive information regarding the Hornsea Project poster – Chair advised that the framed poster has not been delivered. Clerk to contact Hornsea 2 to see if there is a delay.
- f) To receive an update regarding Highway Scheme suggestion put forward to NELC – Clerk advised that NELC are in the process of looking at all suggestions put forward.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action each item as stated.

21/085 **Future Dates**

- a) Planning Committee Meeting – Wednesday 3rd November 2021 at 9.30am, Town Hall, Grimsby.

21/086 **Received Correspondence / Information Exchange**

- a) To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC – All information circulated prior to the meeting – Information only.
- b) To discuss and consider the announcement of Brigsley playground being considered for closure - Ward Cllr Pettigrew reported that a meeting with Lisa Logan has been arranged to discuss this issue.
- c) To discuss and consider the overgrown hedge on Church Lane - Chair agreed to contact the owner.
- d) To receive an update regarding Norman’s Corner pathway - The highway inspector identified that there is vegetation and mud obstructing the footway and has forward a report to the Grounds Maintenance Team to cutback the vegetation and remove the mud. Clerk to find out when works will take place. Clerk to chase for an update regarding cyclist using the public right of way in this area.
- e) To receive and consider ERNLLCA’s Planning Training sessions January 2022. Cllrs to contact clerk if they wish to attend.
- f) To receive and consider FP72 Diversion Order notice - Councillors reviewed the order and had no comments to forward.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated.

21/087 **Finance**

- a) Clerk’s salary (October 2021) was agreed and approved £132.00. Clerk to complete bank transfer and Chair to authorise.
- b) Printer Ink was agreed and approved £9.99. Clerk to complete bank transfer and Chair to authorise.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

21/088 **Date of Next Meeting**

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 14th December 2021 @ 7pm

Meeting ended 8.30pm

Signed ----- Chair 14th December 2021.



Protecting Communities, Targeting Criminals, Making a Difference

Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby November Update

Crime

There were fourteen crimes reported during October for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

During the early hours of 18th October two burglaries were committed on Danesfield Avenue. At one premises, an attempt was made to enter the garage. No entry was gained; however, the intruders turned their attention to a wooden shed. Entry was gained and tools and fishing equipment was stolen. At the second property, the garage was broken into, and two bikes were stolen.

Over the same period of time as the burglaries, and also on Danesfield Avenue, a wildlife camera was stolen from the garden.

During the early hours of 15th October windows were smashed on a HGV unit parked on Waltham Airfield to gain entry. The vehicle has then been driven on the airfield, smashing through gates and causing damage to other property. The vehicle was then set alight. There was also a domestic related criminal damage reported.

Other crime includes:

Two assaults.

Three offences of sending malicious communications.

One minor public order offence.

There has been one report of ASB.

Youths playing 'knock door run' on Neville Turner Way.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk

PCSO 7536 April Haynes april.haynes@humberside.pnn.police.uk